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Luke

The recusal issue [confidential] (if there is in fact one) is to be dealt with "in house" at One Essex Court. The wider
appeal issue remains a live topic but is on a longer time frame.

As matters firm up around the wider appeal | may be in touch but POL recognises MHQC may get 'booked' in
between.

| hope to be in touch going forwards but just thought I'd drop you a line now to say the urgent element is being dealt
with at OEC.

Many thanks

T

Tom Beezer
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

" GRO

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0
20 March 2019 at the British Library

Book your place here
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From: Luke Carvalho [mailto; GRO
Sent: 13 March 2019 16:23

To: Tom Beezer

Cc: Andrew Parsons; Amy Prime

Subject: RE: MH QC [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Tom,

[’ve spoken with Mark and he would in principle be happy to assist going forward.

Mark has several smaller hearings in the run up to a 6-7 week arbitration commencing the last week of May
so he has good availability over the coming months to advise and draft as required.

As things stand, Mark would then be looking from January 2020 to accommodate a hearing in the Court of
Appeal.

I hope that this assists and look forward to hearing from you in due course.

All the best,

Luke

Luke Carvalho DDI:

Practice Manager .. I‘DPRANI(ED .‘
Tel: i Chambers %

W |kBArp &
Mob: P Se019vs"

Frmding St

BRICK COURT Brick Court Chambers www.brickcourt.co.uk

. s 7-8 Essex Street
CHAMBERS London Follow us on Twitter

WC2R 3LD

Birenal Law Blog

CONFIDENTIALITY: This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be confidential,
legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful.

If you have received this communication in error, please contact me immediately by email or telephone.

Please click here for Brick Court GDPR policies.
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From: Tom Beezer [mailto: GRO

Sent: 13 March 2019 09:46

To: Luke Carvalho : GRO ;

Cc: Andrew Parsons GRO i Amy Prime i

Subject: RE: MH QC [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

OK - thanks Luke

Tom Beezer

Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

' GRO

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0
20 March 2019 at the British Library

Book your place here

GRO

WOM BLE womblebonddickinson.com
BOND oW e
DICKINSON ) (in)

From: Luke Carvalho [mailto: GRO

Sent: 13 March 2019 09:45

To: Tom Beezer

Cc: Andrew Parsons; Amy Prime

Subject: RE: MH QC [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Tom,

Sorry for the delay but I haven’t yet had an opportunity to speak to Mark.
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Today is the last day of an Arbitration that he is attending so I’ll speak to him when he returns this evening.

All the best,

Luke

Luke Carvalho
Practice Manager

DDI:
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BRICK COURT

CHAMBERS

Brick Court Chambers
7-8 Essex Street
London

WC2R 3LD

www.brickcourt.co.uk

Follow us on Twitter W

Birenil Law Blog

CONFIDENTIALITY: This communication and the information it contains is intended for the addressee only. It may be confidential,
legally privileged and protected by law. Unauthorised use, copying or disclosure of any of it may be unlawful.

If you have received this communication in error, please contact me immediately by email or telephone.

Please click here for Brick Court GDPR policies.

From: Tom Beezer [mailto:

GRO

Sent: 13 March 2019 09:02'

To: Luke Carvalho:

GRO i

Cec: Andrew Parsons !

GRO | Amy Prime <

Subject: MH QC [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Luke

GRO

Just touching base to see if any clarity re MH QC availability in (say) next two months if appeal/recusal application(s)

needed.

Look forward to hearing.
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Tom Beezer
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

" GRO

Stay informed: sign up to our e-alerts

Join us for Disrupting Disputes 2.0
20 March 2019 at the British Library

Book your place here

WOMBLE womblebonddickinson.com
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DICKINSON (w) (in)
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Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP accepts no liability for
any loss or damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.

This email is sent by Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered
office is 4 More London Riverside, London, SE1 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an
employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is a member of Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited, which consists of independent and autonomous law firms providing
services in the US, the UK, and elsewhere around the world. Each Womble Bond Dickinson entity is a separate legal entity and is not responsible for the acts or omissions of,
nor can bind or obligate, another Womble Bond Dickinson entity. Womble Bond Dickinson (International) Limited does not practice law. Please see

www.womblebonddickinson.com/legal notices for further details.

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.
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